From: Richards, Chesley MD (CDC/CCID/NCPDCID)

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 4:09 PM

To: Fridkin, Scott MD (CDC/CCID/NCPDCID)

Cc: Bulens, Sandra N. (CDC/CCID/NCPDCID) (CTR)
Subject: FW: OMB Packet

Attachments: Fridkin_MRSA _ICP_Survey.doc

Scott: | made some suggestions that are in the document below. | approve of the submission.
chesley

Chesley Richards, MD, MPH, FACP

Deputy Director

Division of Healthcare Quality Promotion

National Center for Preparedness, Detection and Control of Infectious Diseases (NCPDCID)
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

MS A-07, 1600 Clifton Road

Atlanta GA 30333

Tel: 404-639-4028

Email: cire@cdc.gov

From: Fridkin, Scott MD (CDC/CCID/NCPDCID)

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 3:53 PM

To: Richards, Chesley MD (CDC/CCID/NCPDCID)
Cc: Bulens, Sandra N. (CDC/CCID/NCPDCID) (CTR)
Subject: FW: OMB Packet

Chesley, attached is a near final draft of a submission for OMB for a survey of ABCs MRSA surveillance
hospitals regarding their MRSA Prevention activities. This survey has been designed as a joint effort
between John J. and his staff, my staff, and Alex Kallen is the lead. This is being considered by Laura
Youngblood as the Center's Ethics Lead to be non-research, as the goal of this survey is to assess the
extent of prevention efforts in the context of the hospital's MRSA problem, consistent with the 2007
HICPAC recommendations.

Can you confirm approval for this submission by an email, reply to all. Thanks.

From: Bulens, Sandra N. (CDC/CCID/NCPDCID) (CTR)
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 2:08 PM

To: Fridkin, Scott MD (CDC/CCID/NCPDCID)
Subject: OMB Packet

Hey Scott,

Could you please send an email to Chesley letting him know that we are submitting for OMB. | will need
a copy of the final email for the packet. | have submitted the packet to Ann and | am awaiting comments.
There are a couple of things pending on one of the forms, | hope to have the final packet officially
submitted by Wednesday, if we do not need an IRB letter included with the packet.

Thanks!
Sandie



Sandie Bulens, MPH

Epidemiologist

MRSA ABCs Surveillance Coordinator

Healthcare Outcomes Branch, Division of Healthcare Quality Promotion
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

1600 Clifton Road NE Mailstop A-07

Atlanta, GA 30333

Phone: 404-639-4330

Fax: 404-639-4043

Email: zgfé@cdc.gov



